From: David Suarez

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: July 06, 2020

Subject: Additional Informtaion Request

Message:

Good morning Nimesh,

My apologies for the delayed response, unfortunately the COVID 19 struck me and my family, it has been
quite a struggle and difficult, but we have all recovered except my sister-in-law and she is doing better as
if last week. I'm just now getting back to work and going through things.

Regarding the 1. on the list you sent. The overview is we are testing 2.5GHz antennas with various loT
devices. Which include water meters, electrical meters, environmental agriculture and soil devices. | will
upload the file to show the overview.

Thank you for your support and understanding...David



